Arkansas Activities Association
3920 Richard Road
North Little Rock, AR 72117
Phone: 501-955-2500
Fax: 501-955-2600
www.ahsaa.org

TO: AAA Member School Principals and Counselors
FROM: Lance Taylor/Christyal Holloway

DATE: January 2020

RE: Active Scholar Award

The Arkansas Activities Association Executive Committee wishes to recognize graduating seniors who
have participated in interscholastic activities while maintaining their high academic standing. We know
you will agree that these deserving students should be recognized for their accomplishments.

The students who meet the established criteria will receive an Active Scholar Award certificate from the
AAA accompanied by letters of recognition from Governor Asa Hutchinson and the Director of the
Arkansas Department of Education, Johnny Key. The order form for these awards must be returned to
the AAA office by May 1, 2020.

Criteria for receiving the AAA Active Scholar Award are:

e Must be in the top ten percent of the senior class based on a cumulative GPA through seven
semesters in grades nine through twelve.

e Must have participated in one or more interscholastic activities in at least two years (grades 9-12)
which must include the senior year.

DO NOT SEND a list of student names. You will add the names to the certificates when they are
received.

Thank you for making it possible for us to recognize your outstanding active students.

Please return the order form below by May 1, 2020.

Arkansas Activities Association
3920 Richards Road
North Little Rock, AR 72117
Fax: 501-955-2600
Email: christyal@ahsaa.org

ACTIVE SCHOLAR AWARD

High School has seniors who meet the criteria

for the Active Scholar Award.

Mail certificates to:

Name

School mailing address

City Zip



